
From: NEEDHAM Colleen A
To: GARTENBAUM Andrea
Subject: Re: corrections for 6/12/14 notice.
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 11:32:38 AM

Perfect! Thank you!!
Colleen

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <andrea.gartenbaum@state.or.us>
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 11:27 AM
To: Colleen A NEEDHAM <colnee@sos.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: corrections for 6/12/14 notice.

Colleen,
 
Here’s the corrected version.
 
Andrea
 
 
From: NEEDHAM Colleen A [mailto:colleen.a.needham@state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:59 AM
To: GARTENBAUM Andrea
Subject: Re: corrections for 6/12/14 notice.
 
Oh alright, Julie and I were just looking at the schedule and wanted to offer just in case. :)
The corrected document looks great, we've got all the rules numbers , except one moved correctly. 340-
225-0090 that was listed on the amend & renumber line ( 3rd from bottom and over a bit, probably why 
it was missed) still needs to be added to the amend line. Then we are good to go!
Colleen
 

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <andrea.gartenbaum@state.or.us>
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:49 AM
To: Colleen A NEEDHAM <colnee@sos.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: corrections for 6/12/14 notice.
 
Thanks for this offer. I’m not working on Jeannette’s rulemaking and it’s unrelated, but I wouldn’t 
be able to join tomorrow anyway.
 
Andrea
 
From: NEEDHAM Colleen A [mailto:colleen.a.needham@state.or.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:41 AM
To: GARTENBAUM Andrea
Subject: Re: corrections for 6/12/14 notice.
 
Thank you Andrea! I will look through it and let you know if I have questions. I appreciate you making those 
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correction and walking though the process with me today.
 
I did have one other question, Jeannette from DEQ is coming in for a training session tomorrow, she is working 
on a rather large upcoming filing. I wondered if you were working on that as well — perhaps this notice relates 
to it? and wondered if you are interested in coming down for the session as well.  It is at 9am in the Archives.
 
Thanks again,
Colleen
 
Colleen Needham
Administrative Rules Publications 
Secretary of State | Archives Division
800 Summer St. NE Salem, OR 97310
( : (503) 378-5228  |  *: Colleen.A.Needham@state.or.us
 

From: GARTENBAUM Andrea <andrea.gartenbaum@state.or.us>
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:29 AM
To: Colleen A NEEDHAM <colnee@sos.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: corrections for 6/12/14 notice.
 
Hi Colleen,
 
Thanks for your help today. Here’s our corrected Notice.
 
Andrea Gartenbaum
Rules Group Lead
Operations Division
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
503-229-5946
gartenbaum.andrea@deq.state.or.us
 
 
From: NEEDHAM Colleen A [mailto:colleen.a.needham@state.or.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 4:30 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: corrections for 6/12/14 notice.
 
Hi Maggie-
 Iam processing your notice and see there will be a number of corrections in the renumber, and the 
amend & renumber sections. Essentially, all the rules listed on the renumber to would be new adopts, as 
340-206-0410 doesn't currently exist.
And you cannot amend & renumber portions of rules. So all the rules listed on the amend & renumber 
would either be on the amend line (some already are), the "to's" would be listed on the adopt line. 
So far the rest is looking ok, But I wanted to email you before the end of the day, as you and I will need 
to work on getting a correction tomorrow.
You'll have questions! Let's chat tomorrow!
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
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